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technologies Pvt. Ltd.

To,
all the members, directors and auditors,

Exato Technologies Private Limited.

Notice is hereby given that 05t (Fifth) Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Exato Technologies Private Limited will be held on Friday, the 30t day of September,
2022 at the registered office of the Company situated at: B-5, Jangpura Extension,
Near Kashmir Park, Birdal Road, New Delhi - 110014 at 04:00 P.M., to transact the

following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adept the audited standalone financial statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 315 March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of
nirectors and Auditors thereon and to consider and if thought fit, pass with or

without modification(s), the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 315 March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and
auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and

adopted.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts and deeds as may be necessary to give effect to the

aforesaid resolution.”

7. Tore-appoint M/s DPAK & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors
of the Company for a period of 5 years ie. from F.Y. 2022-23 to 2026-27 and to
consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
nrovisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 the Rules made thereunder as amended
from time to time, and on recommendations made by Board of Directors at their
meeting held on 08.09.2022, M/s DPAK & Associates, Chartered Accountants, be and
are hereby re-appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of Annual
B-5, langpura Extension, Delhi, 110014 i'§~.7_5, Sécter-1, Noida, UP-201301
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d in-respect of the F.Y. 2026-27, at a remuneration to be

General Meeting to be hel
\ fthe Company and the Auditors.”

mutually agreed between the Board of Directors ©

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts

2nd deeds as may be required to give effect to the above resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

. Toregularize appointment of Mrs. Swati Sinha (DIN: 07918398) as Executive Director
of the Company and to consider and if thought fit, pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 161 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification/s
or re-enactment thereof for the time beingin force) and upon recommendation of the
Board at its meeting held on 08.09.2022, Mrs. Swati Sinha (DIN: 07918398) who was
appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f 10.11.2021 in
terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 65 of the Articles of
Association of the Company; be and is hereby appointed as Executive director of the

company for a period of 3 (three) years w.e.f. 30.09.2022.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to do all such acts and deeds as may be required to give effect to the

aforesaid resolution.”

To issue, offer and allot Equity Shares for cash on preferential basis and to consider
and if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as

Special Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with applicable provisions of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)

Rules, 2014, the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, Foreign
Exchange Management Act, 1999, Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt

Instruments) Rules, 2019 and all other applicable provisions of any law for the time
being in force (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for
the time being in force), in accordance with the provisions of Article 6 of Articles of
association of the Company, subject to the permissions, consents, sanctions and
approval by any authority, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and
modifications as might be prescribed while granting such approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions, and which may be agreed to by the Board, valuation report
obtained by the Company from CA Ishant Wadhwa, BB Registered Valuer having IBBI



Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12168 and upon recommendation made by Board
its meeting held on 08.09.2022, consent of

~ shareholders of the Company be and is hereby given to issue equity shares of Face

Value Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten only) each on preferential basis ata premium of Rs. 6,875/-
nly) per share to the following

of Directors of the Company at

(Rupees Six Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy-five o
persons and in the following manner:

5. | Name Nationality No. of Shares for Consideration (in |
No. which offer shall | Rs.)
be made
1 | Ecocare Infratech | Indian Resident 281 19,34,685/-
Solutions Private
Limited | |
2 Prem Uppaluru Resident of 345 23,75,325/-
United States :
of America
3 Ramesh Kase Bobba | Resident of 86 5,92,110/-
United States
of America
| Total 712 49,02,120/-

in one or more tranches in such manner and on such other terms and conditions, as

the Board may, in its absolute discretion, think fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforementioned Equity Shares shall rank pari-passu
in all respects with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution
and matters connected with and incidental to any of the matters mentioned in the
aforesaid resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company
to take all actions and to do all such deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute
discretion, deem necessary, desirable or expédient to the issue / offer or allotment of
the aforesaid shares, and to resolve and settle all questions and difficulties that nﬁay
arise in the proposed issue /offer/allotment, including pricing, number of shares to be
allotted, allotment of aforesaid shares, utilization of the issue proceeds and to do all
acts, deeds and things in connection there with and incidental thereto as the Board
may in its absolute discretion deem fit and consent/approval by the members shall be

deemed to have been given.”




“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds, things as may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution.”

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura By order of the Board of Directors

Extension, Near‘Kashmlr Park, Birdal For:{El;;ﬁ&o{g(%m&l}%\lﬁﬁ%aﬂte Limited

Road, New Delhi— 110014 ? k} v W
. . irector

Place: New Delhi (Appuorv Kumar Smha{)

Date: 08.09.2022 ‘ Director

DIN: 07918398

Contact No.: +91 97118 30002
Email id; account@exatotechnologies.com



NOTES:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote in the meeting instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be

a member.

The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, stamped and signed, must be
deposited at the Company’s registered office not less than 48 (Forty-eight) hours

hefore the commencement of the meeting. The proxy form for the AGM is enclosed

herewith.

The explanatory statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013, relating to special business set out in the accompanying

notice is annexed.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company’s registered office a certified true copy
of the relevant Roard Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of the
representative(s) authorised under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on
their behalf at the Meeting not less than 48 (Forty-eight) hours before the

commencement of the meeting.

During the period beginning 24 (Twenty-four) hours before the time fixed for
commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a
member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the

business hours of the company.

Members / Proxies/ Authorised Representatives are requested to bring the duly filled
Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members

at the Company’s registered office on all working days (that is, except Saturdays,
Sundays, and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the AGM. The

aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by the members at the
Meeting.

Copies of Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
along with reports thereon are enclosed along with this notice and marked together

as Annexure-A,

A route map for easy location of venue of the meeting is enclosed herewith.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 (1) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR ABOVE RESOLUTIONS:

The following explanatory statement sets out the material facts relating to the special

business mentioned in the accompanying notice dated 08.09.2022:

Mrs. Swati Sinha (DIN: 07918398) was appointed as an ‘Additional Director
(Executive)’ by the Board of Directors w.e.f 10.11.2021. The said appointment was
made in terms of Section 152, 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 65 of Article
of Association of the Company. Her tenure is expiring at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting.

presence of Mrs. Swati Sinha as a Director in the Board will be beneficial for the
Company. Keeping in view the dedication and contribution made by Mrs. Swati Sinha
rowards the growth of the Company it is proposed to regularize the appointment of

Mrs. Swati Sinha as Executive Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the regularization of Mrs, Swati
Sinha as an Executive Director of the Company at its meeting held on 02.05.2022 and
recommended to shareholders of the Company for their approval by passing Ordinary

Resolution.

All the relevant documents are being placed at the registered office of the Company
for inspection during business hours till the date of the meeting.

None of the Director (except Mrs. Swati Sinha, Additional Director and Mr. Aditya
Prakash Sinha (spouse of Mrs. Swati Sinha), Director of the Company) and their
relatives is in any way interested or concermned in the resolution except to the extent

of their shareholding.

Jtem No. 4:

The Company is in its expansion stage and need funds to cater its financial
reguirements. In order to arrange the required funds, the Company approached
several prospective investors. M/s Ecocare Infratech Solutions Private Limited, an
existing shareholder of the Company has agreed to re-invest in the Company, Further,
Mr. Prem Uppaluru and Mr. Ramesh Kase Bobba, foreign nationals (residents of
United States of India) have also agreed to invest in the Company.



estment will take business operations of the Company to new heights

Such an inv
stakeholders of the

which will ultimately result in growth and well-being of all

Company. Also, infusion of foreign investments will boost the economy and the

Company takes pride in contributing towards the same.

The Company has already obtained a Valuation report from CA Ishant Wadhwa, an
IBBI Registered Valuer having IBBI Registration No. |BBI/RV/06/2019/12168, Further,

Article 6 of existing Articles of Association of the Company states that the Company

chall have the power to issue shares on private placement and preferential basis and

also with such differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, subject to the

compliance with requirements as provided in the Companies (Share Capital and

Debentures) Rules, 2014 or any other law as may be applicable.

A Statement of disclosure as required under Rule 13 (2) (d) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and Rule 14 (1) of the Companies {Prospectus
and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 is as under:

S. Particulars Details
No.

1 | particulars  of | Issue of 712 (Seven Hundred and Twelve) Equity Shares of
the offer | Face Value Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each on preferential
including  the | basis at a premium of Rs. 6,970/- (Rupees Six Thousand
date of passing | Nine Hundred and Seventy only) per share to the following
of the Board | personsin the following manner:

Resolution
S. Name Nationality | No.  of | Consideration
No. Shares (in Rs.)
forwhich
offer
shall be
made
1 Ecocare Indian 281 19,61,380/-
Infratech Resident
Solutions
Private Limited
2 Prem Uppaluru | Resident of 345 24,08,100/-
United
States  of
America
3 Ramesh Kase | Resident of 86 6,00,280/-
Bobba United
States  of
America
Total 712 49,69,760/-/-




Date of passing Board Resolution: 08.09.2022.

Objects of the

|ssue

To meet business requirements for which the Company
requires an infusion of fresh funds in the form of additional

capital.

Kinds of
securities
offered and the
price at which
security is being
offered

Equity shares at a price of Rs. 6,980/-(including premium of
Rs. 6,970/- per share)

Total Number of
Securities to be

lssued

712

The Price or the
Price band
at/within which
the allotment is
proposed

Rs. 6,980/-(including premium of Rs. 6,970/~ per share).
Value of shares as per Valuation Report issued by CA Ishant

‘Wadhwa, IBBI Registered Valuer is Rs. 6,979.80/-.

Basis on which
the price has
been arrived at

Valuation Report dated 08.09.2022 issued by CA Ishant
Wadhwa, New Delhi.

along with

report of the

registered

valuer

Name and | Name: CA Ishant Wadhwa

address of the

Regd. Off: H. No. 6, Block 3, Geeta Colony, NCT of Delhi,

valuer who | Delhi-110031

performed the | IBBI Registration Number: [BBI/RV/06/2019/12168
valuation

Relevant date | 31.07.2022

with reference

to which the

price has been
arrived




10.

11.

12.

The class or
classes of
person to whom
allotment is
proposed to be
made

R

intention
Promoter,
Directors or Key
managerial
person to
subscribe to the

offer

The

time

Proposed

within
the
shall

be completed

which
allotment

g

individual

“of [ None

Material Terms
of raising of
such securities

Within 12 months of passing Special Resolution by
Shareholders of the Company i.e. on of before 29.09.2023.

Ranking Pari-Passu with existing shares

13.

the
allottee and the

proposed

percentage of
post
preferential
capital
be

fssue

that may
held by them.

The Name &?

Name of
Allottee

Proposed

Percentage of post
preferential issue Equity
Capital

M/s  Ecocare

Solutions Private Limted

infratech

7.00

My, Prem Uppaluru

2.89

Mr. Ramesh Kase Bobba

0.72

14

The change in
control, if any,
in the company
that

occur

would

consequent o

To the extent of shares to be allotted,




the Preferential
Issue
15 | The number of | Equity Shares -1 ,
Persons to | Preference Shares -1
whom
allotment on
preferential
basis have
already  beeén
made during
the year, in
terms of
number of
securities as
well as price
16. | The justification
for the
allotment
proposed to be
made for
consideration Not applicable
other than cash
together  with
valuation report
of the
registered
valuer
17.

The pre-issue and post issue shareholding pattern of the company in the]

following format:

(A) Preference Shares

Ll [ ]ndian

SI. | Category Pre-issue Post-Issue
No. ‘l
No.of | % of No. of % of
Shares | Shareholding | Shares Shareholding
Held Held 1
A Promoters '
L holding / / , 1
} |




Individual Nl Ni| Nl il ]|
Body Corporate -ﬂ—vﬁllﬁw Nil Nif Nil
subtowal | nNil| Nil | Nil Nil
2 | Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters
Sub-Total (A) Nil Nil Nil Nil
B Non-Promoters’
Holding
1 Institutional Nil Nil Nil Nil
Investors
2 Non-
Institutional
{nvestors
Private Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corporate
Bodies
Directors and Nil Nil Nil Nil
Relatives
Indian Public Ni{ Nil Nil Nil
' Others 562 100 562 100
[Including Non- '
Residents NRIs]
Sub-Total (B) 562 100 562 100
GRAND TOTAL 562 100 562 100
(A) Equity Shares
Sl. | Category Pre-issue Post-Issue
No.
No. of % of No. of % of %
Shares | Shareholding | Shares | Shareholding
Held Held
A Promoters o
holding
1 Indian
Individual 10000 88,93 10000 83.63
Body Corporate Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil




2 | Foreign T Nil Nil | Nil] Nl
Promoters ’
Sub-Total (A) 10000 88.93 | 10000 83.63

B Non-Promoters’

Holding

1 | Institutional Nil Nil Nil Nil
[nvestors

2 Non-

Institutional
Investors
| Private 556 04.94 837 07.00
Corporate '
Bodies
Directors and 172 01.53 172 01.44
Relatives
Indian Public Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others 517 04.60 948 07.93

[Including Non-
Residents NRIs]
Sub-Total (B) 1245 11.07 1957 16.37
GRAND TOTAL 11245 100 11957 100

In accordance with the provision of Section 42 and 62(1)(c) read with Rule 14 of the
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and Rule 13 of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999 and the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt
Instruments) Rules, 2019 (the “FEMA Rules”), a company offering or making an
invitation to subscribe to securities on a preferential allotment basis, is required to
obtain prior approval of the members by way of special resolution followed by
necessary filings with Reserve Bank of India. ‘

‘The approval of the members is accordingly being sought by way of special resolution
under section 42, and 62{1){c) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and Rule 13 of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 made there under.

Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 08.09.2022 has
recommended for aforesaid preferential issue.




Hence, the Board of directors accordingly recommends the proposed special

resolutions to the members of the Company for their consideration and approval.

None of the Director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, exceptto the extent

of their shareholding, is in any way, concerned or interested in the resolution.



Form No. MGT-11
proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the

Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951
Name of the company: Exato Technologies Private Limited
Registered office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park, Birdal Road, New

Delhi- 110014

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail 1D:

Folio No.

I/We, being the member () of ... shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint |

1. NAME@: eersiemiivnieinsnies

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: ..o , or failing him

2. NamMEe: i

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: ... , or failing him

3 NAMIEL e
Address:

E-imail 1d:

Signature: ..o

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
05t (Fifth) Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday the 30" day
of September, 2022 at 04:00 P.M. at registered office of the Company situated at: B-
5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park, Birdal Road, New Delhi- 110014 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such raesolutions as areé indicated below:



Resoiution Resolution Vote {optional see Note 2)
No. (Please mention no. of

shares)

For Against Abstain

1. To consider and adopt the audited
standalone financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended
31st March, 2022 and the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint M/s DPAK & Associates,
Chartered Accountants as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period of 5
years i.e. from F.Y, 2022-23 10 2026-27.

3. | To regularize appointment of Mrs. Swati
Sinha (DIN: 07918398) as Executive
Director of the Company.

4, To issué, offer and allot Equity Shares for
cash on preferential basis.

Affix . Revenue
Signed this...... day of........ 2022 Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed
and deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting.

It'is optional to indicate your preference, if you leave the “for, against or abstain”
column blank against the resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner
as he / she may deem appropriate.



ATTENDANCE SLIP

05 (Fifth) Annual General Meeting of Exato Technologies Private Limited held on
Friday, the 30" day of September, 2022 at 04:00 P.M. at the registered office of the

Company situated at: B-5, Jangpura Fytension, Near Kashmir Park, Birdal Road, New

Delhi- 110014.

Registered Folio No.:

Name of the *member/proxy:

Number of shares held:

| certify that | am a *member/proxy for the member of the Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 05t (Fifth) Annual General Meeting of Exato
Technology Private Limited held on Friday, the 30t day of September, 2022 at 04:00
P.M. at the registered office of the Company situated at: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near
Kashmir Park, Birdal Road, New Delhi - 110014.

Signature of the *member/proxy

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting
hall. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Notice to the AGM.

*Strike-off whichever is not applicable



ROUTE MAP OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
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A, DPAK AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Exato Technologies Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Exato Technologies Private Limited (“the Company”}, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of profit and loss, for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit, for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143({10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
ectimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeqguate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s.ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and us_lng the going:

AF-CS70, THIRD FLOOR, ANSAL PLAZA, SECTOR-1, VAISHALI, GHAZIABA
MO, MO, : +91-8873820385 g ActO
E-MaAIL ID - SERVICES.DPAKEGMAIL.COM S—




A\, DPAK AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls, if applicable on the
company.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.
( ¥
| @é’
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A\, DPAK AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From
the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to
the Company. Report on CARO-2020 enclosed herewith as Annexure-A.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50 Crores and its
borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the
Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls |vide

notification dated June 13, 2017;
o
(e
@J}w*éj |
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(g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i,  The Company does nat have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable fosses.

iii. There has been no requirement to transferring any amounts to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

For DPAK AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN-019051C ‘%

&
N

(CA. Deepanshu Pal)

Partner

Membership Number: 532704
Place: Delhi

Date: 30-08-2022

UDIN: 995 32904 PUT DELI2LEST

AF-C570, THIRD FLOOR, ANSAL PLAZA, SECTOR-1, VAISHALI GHAZIABAD, (UP}201010
MO. NO.: +91-9873820385
E-MAIL ID - SERVICES.DPAKEGMAIL.COM



A, DPAK AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure “A” to Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of EXATO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”) on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that:

(i) {(a)(A) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment

(B) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars of intangible assets. However there is no intangible assets in existence as
on 31-03-2022.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and eguipment are verified every
year. In accordance with this programme, all property, plant and equipment were verified during
the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such
verification,

(¢c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties comprising land and
buildings (other than immovable properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are
held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

{e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
and rules made thereunder,

(i) (a) In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies between physical inv nmr',r
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

{vii)

and book records were noticed on physical verification.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned two working capital limits from banks or financial
institution on the basis of security of current assets during the financial year.

i) 0D Limit from HDFC Bank
ii)  OD limit from Shinhan Bank India (taken during the year)

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liabilities partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). Thus point 3(iii) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e")
and (f) of CARO 2020 is not applicable on this company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section 185 and section
186 of the Companies Act have been complied with, in relation to loan, guarantees and
securities.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which is deemed to be deposits from the
public.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not required to maintain cost accounting records pursuant to the Rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of
the Act.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of examination of
records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, goods and service tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company does not have dues on account of
employees’ state insurance, sales tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of provident fund, goods and service tax, service-tax and otherstatutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months fromthe date they became

payable. -OE
id
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(b) As per the TRACES, some statutory dues like late fee, short deduction of TDS5, interest on late
payment etc showing outstanding balance of Rs. 87124 approx related to FY 201-2017 to FY
2021-2022. However, company is in process of rectification of the same.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during
the year.

(ix) {a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender; hence this clause is not applicable.

(b) The company has not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender, hence this clause is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised money by way of

term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable

(d)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been
used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures; hence this clause is not applicable.

(f) The company has not raised during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies; hence this clause is not applicable

(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
money way of initial public offer / further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly,
paragraph 3(x) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially
or optionally convertible) during the year; hence this clause is not applicable

(xi}) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on
s ' ok i
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. ! O"F

Lk
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{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)
of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and

upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by

the Company during the year

(xii} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit fundor a
nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the
records of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial

statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards,

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with

the size and nature of its business.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him as restricted in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013; hence this

clause is not applicable.

{xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph

3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the period ended 31 March 2022 and ,

previous year ended 31 March 2021.

(xviii) There is no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year ended 31

March 2022. Thus this clause is not applicable.

{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company and financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
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financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Management and management plans, we
were in the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report. There
was no any liability in the books of the Company for those payable within one year from the
date of balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. we
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due

{xx) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, provision of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable
to the Company;

(b) This clause is also not applicable to the Company.

(xxi)  There are no any qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective auditors in the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports, hence this clause is not applicable to the
Company.

For DPAK AND ASSOCIATE
Chartered Accountants
FRN-019051C .

N

(CA. panshu Pal)

Partner

Membership Number: 532704
Place: Ghaziabad

Date: 30-08-2022
Do 2539 904 AUTDEL 2657
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. | Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period | previous reporting period
{in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022 | (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
AL EQUITY
(1) Shareholder's funds
{a) Share capital 3 111 1.00
(b} Reserves and surplus 4 980.73 687.52
{c) Money received against share warrants 5
{2} Share application money pending for allotment
B. LIABILITIES
(3) Nan-current liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings -] 366.50 301.59
[b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -
[c) Other long term hiabilities
(d} Long-term Provisions 8 21.38 15.1%
(4) Current liabilities
|a) Shart-term borrowings 10 367.93 319.14
(b} Employee benefit obligations 12 26.39 19.88
(¢) Trade Payables:-

(A) tatal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 5 131.29 9.05

(B} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 9 15099 630 83
enterprises
|d) Shart-term prowvisions 11 0.62 0.02
(&) Other current liabilities 14 8161 48.58
(1) Current tax liabilities 13 2454 4799
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,213.08 2,080.75
Il. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
(&) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets 21 38.55 44.47
(i} Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Intangible assets
(i) Capital work-in-progress
() Intangible assets under development
(b} Non-Current investments
(c] Deferred tax assets (net) 7 1.77 11.41
(d} Long-term loans and advances
(&) Other non-current assets 15 206.58 177.79
(2) Current assets
{a) Current Investments
(b} Inventones 1o 10.86 1.02
{c) Trade Receivables 17 1,276.31 1,492.42
(d) Cash and cash Equivalents 18 135.82 98.63
{e| Short-term |pans and advances 19 285.17 B2.95
() Other current assets 20 258.02 192.06
TOTAL ASSETS 2,213.08 2,080.75

P
M. Ng

Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI
UDIN: 22532704AUIDEU2889

NV
SRR

For and on behalf of the

Exato Technologies Private Limited

Exato Technolc

Pvt. Lid.

Appuarv Kumar Sinha

Director

Director

DIN: 07918398
Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI

Exato Techno

Swati Sinha
Director

DIN: 09394596
Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI
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Director




Exato Technologies Private Limited

CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN
Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March 2022

[Ah amounts in INR Lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. | Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting
(in Rs. Lakhs) From period (in Rs. Lakhs)
01/04/2021 to From 01/04/2020 to
31/03/2022 31/03/2021
I Revenue from operations 22 4,192.37 3,484.20
Il Other income 23 233.17 85,72
I Total Income (I + 11} 4,425.54 3,569.92
IV Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 24 1,084.85 456,09
Other Direct Expenses 25 2,241.04 2,446.02
Employee benefits expense 26 356:16 271.79
Finance Charges 29 81.27 73.84
Depreciation and amortization expense 27 16.45 26.04
Operational Expenses 28 335.25 114.62
Total expenses 4,115.02 3,388.40
" Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 310.52 181.52
VI Exceptional items -
VIl Profit before extraordinary items and tax 310.52 18152
Wl Extraordinary items -
X Profit before tax 310.52 181.52
x Tax expense
(1) Current tax 30 84.54 47.99
(2) Deferred tax 32 (9.64) 2.45
X Profit/{loss) for the period from cantinuing operations (1X-X) 216.35 135.98
X1t Profit/{loss) from discantinuing operations - E
X Tax expense of discontinuing operations
XV Profit/{loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XI1-XI1) - -
XV Profit {Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV) 216.35 135.98
¥V Earnings per eguity share 31
(1) Baslc 2,143.48 1,359.82
|2) Diluted . 2,143.48 1,359.82
See gccompanymg notes to the financill statements which are an integral part of these financial statements
For D P AK and Associate \ For and on behalf of the
Chartered Accouy, Exato Technologies Private Limited
FRN 019051C

~
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Exato Technologies Pvt.

Director
Uirector
DIN: 07918398
Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI

Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI
UDIN: 22532704AUIDEU2B89

Director

Ltd. Exato Technologies A
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%K)v\’mnww Kumar Sinha Swati Sinha

DIN: 09394596
Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI

vt. Ltd.

Director




Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2022

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period (in previous reporting period (in

Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit after tax

Adjustments for income tax:
Current year provision for income tax
Current year deferred tax

Profit before Tax

Adjustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation

Adjustments for working capital:

(Decrease)/Increase in long term provisions
(Decrease)/Increase in other non current assets
(Decrease}/Increase in trade payables
{Decrease)/increase in other current liabilities
Increase in trade receivables

Increase in short term advances
{Decrease)/Increase in short term provisions
{Decrease)/Increase in long term loan and advances
{Decrease)/Increase in short term loan and advances
Increase in other current assets
{Decrease)/Increase in employees benefits payable
Previous year Income tax paid

Increase in Stock

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of fixed assets
Sale of Fixed Assets

Cash flows from financing activities

Increase in equity

Security Premium

Increase in long term borrowings
{Decrease|/increase in short term borrowings

Net increase in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

216.35 135.98
84.54 47.99
9.64 (2.45)
310.52 181.52
16.45 26.04
6.23 0.06
(28.79) -
(357.60) {310.55)
33.03 (0.26)
216.11 (198.68)
(101.34)
0.60 -
- (2.13)
(222.22)
(65.96) 67.75
6.51 -
(47.99) (76.57)
(9.84) -
(142.95) (414.16)
(10.53) (5.85)
5 16.70
(10.53) 10.85
0.11 -
76.86 -
64.91 86.29
48,79 319.14
190.67 405.43
37.19 213
98.63 96,50
135.82 98.63

see gccompanying notes to thelinancial statements which are on integral part of these financial statement

\

For D P A K and Associ
Chartered Accou
FRN 018051C

CA DepepanyhyPal
Partngr
M. No. 04
Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI
UDIN: 22532704AUIDEU28BS

For and on behalf of the

Exato Technologies Private Limited
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J VV\J‘/\J Director

Directn
DIN: 07918398 "
Date: 30/08/2022
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Director

DIN: 09394596
Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951
Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 1

Note 2

Background
EXATO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company”) was incorporated on May 18, 2016 under the Companies Act,

2013 having CIN U74999DL2016PTC299951 and PAN is AAECE2712N,

The company is mainly engaged in business of business of Software designing, development, customization,
implementation, maintenance, testing and benchmarking, designing, developing and dealing in computer software and
solutions, and to impaort, export, sell, purchase, distribute, host (in data centers or over the web) or otherwise deal in own
and third party computer software packages, programs and solutions, and to provide internet / web based applications,
services and solutions, provide or take up Information technology related assignments on sub-contracting basis, offering
services on-site/ offsite or through development canters using owned /hired or third party infrastructure and equipment, ,
nroviding solutions/ Packages/ services through applications services provider mode via internet or otherwise, to undertake
IT enabled services like call Centre Management, Medical and legal transcription, data processing, Back office processing,
Accounting, HR and payroll processing, Insurance claims processing, credit card processing, loans and letters of credit
processing, cheque processing, data warehousing and database management, to carry on the business of manufacturing,
dealing and maintenance of computer hardware, computer systems and assemble data processors, program designs and to
buy, sell or otherwise deal in such hardware and software packages and all types of tabulating machine, accounting
machines, calculators, computerized telecommunication systems and network, their components, spare parts, equipment
and devices and to carry on the business of establishing, running and managing institutions, school, and academics for
imparting education in all types of Technologies, computer technology, offering equipment, solutions and services for
Networking and network management, data center management and in providing consultancy services in all above

mentioned areas.

Some other services also mentioned in the Article of Association including matters which are necessary for furtherance of

the main objects of the company.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards referred to section 133 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013. The financial statements
have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, except for certain financial instruments
which are measured at fair value. The accounting policies have been consistently applied and are consistent with those
used In the previous year unless stated otherwise.

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the

management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations
during the reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events
and actions, actual results could differ from those estimates. The significant estimates used by the management in the
preparation of these financial statements include estimation of the economic lives of fixed assets and provision for

emplpyee benefits. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and future periods.
Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Exato Technologi
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Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non Current
All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company’'s normal operating cycle and other

criteria set out in Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the time hetween the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, twelve months has been considered

by the Company for the purpose of current/ non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria :-

(a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle;

(b} it 1s held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

{d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting date.

All other assets will be classified as non current assets,

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria :-

(a) it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

{b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

()it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of
equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities will be ciassified as non current assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents comiprises Cash at bank, Cash in hand and Short-Term Investments with maturity of three

months or less, except where short term investments are required to be renewed as per terms and conditions,

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment |osses. The

cost of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase
taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, and any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the lacation

and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of those assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use are capitalised.

Subsequent cost related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are recognised in the carrying amount of the item if
the recognition criteria are met,

ltems of property, plant and equipment retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of their
carrying amount and net realisable value. Any write-down in this regard are recognised immediately in the statement of
orofit and loss.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment assets outstanding at each balance sheet date and
the cost of those assets not ready for their intended use before such date are disclosed as capital work-in-progress.
Expenditure directly relating to expansion is capitalised only if it increases the life or functionality of an asset beyond its
original standard of performance.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value basis over the estimated economic useful life of the assets
as prescribed in schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Where the Company estimates that the useful life of the assets is
less than the prescribed life in schedule I, the former is considered for depreciation purpose. Leasehold improvements are
depreciated over the useful life. The useful life of the assets are as follows :

Useful Life (in years)

3

Exato Technologi
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Furniture & Fittings 10

Office Equipment 5
Electrical Installations & Equipment 10
Leasehold Improvements 10
Plant & Machinery 15
Intangible Asset

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of
Intangible asset acquired comprises its purchase price including any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities) and any directly attributable expenditure on
making the intangible asset ready for its use. And the cost of an internally generated intangible asset is the sum of the
expenditure incurred from the time when it first met the recognition criteria for an intangible asset and the cost comprises
all expenditure that can be directly attributed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to creating, producing and
making the intangible asset for its intended use.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of those assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use are capitalised,

Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase or its completion are recognised in the carrying amount
of the item if the recognition criteria are met.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and
subsequent disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised as income or
expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Advances paid towards the acquisition, creating, producing and making the intangible asset outstanding at each balance
sheet date and the cost of those assets not ready for their intended use before such date are disclosed as Intangible assets
under development,

Amortization of Intangible assets
Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives, commencing from the date the asset
is available to the Company for its use.

Impairment of assets
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognized when the significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods and is measured at fair value of consideration received/receivable, net
of return and allowance, discounts, volume rebates and cash discount.

Revenue from services is recognised based on services rendered to clients as per the terms of specific contracts. The sales

of services are recorded at invoice value, net of GST, trade discount, and rebates, where applicable.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate
applicable

Revenue from other income is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
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Borrowing Costs
Borrowing Costs include interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from foreign

currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the
borrowing ot funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilized for qualifying assets, pertaining to the
period from commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset upto the date of

capitalization of such asset is added to the cost of the assets.

Foreign currency transactions

(i) Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

(ii) Measurement of foreign currency items at the Balance Sheet date
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of

historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

(iii) Exchange Differences

txchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary items at rates different from
those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised as
income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to he paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance
incentives.

Defined contribution plans

In respect to retirement benefit in the form of Provident fund, the Company's Contribution paid/payable under the
schemes is recognized as an expense in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The Company's
contributions towards provident fund, which are being deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined benefit plans
The Company Provides for Gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in accordance

with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a Lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment. The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using
the Projected Unit Credit Method) at the end of each reporting period. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the

Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.
Other Employee Benefits

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the
year end are treated as short term employee benefits and the accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to
be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year are treated as other long term employee benefits. The
Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit Method) at the end of each year. Actuarial

Losses/ Gains are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

Operating leases
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term are

Director



xiv Taxes on income

XV
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Tax expenses for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of net profit or loss
for the period. Current tax are measured at the amount expected to be paid to tax authorities in accordance with the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred Tax is recognized for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax
assets. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date, At each Balance Sheet date, The Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets, if any, In case
of unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed depreciation, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that can be realized against future taxable profit. At each balance sheet date the
Company reassesses unrecognized deferred tax assets.

Minimum Alternative Tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the
carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect

that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

The spread of Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) has impacted the overall economy and business activities of the Company by
way of interruption of operations during the lockdown period. The Company has made detailed assessments of the
recaverability and carrying value of its assets comprising tangible/ intangible fixed assets, recoverable and other current
assets as at the Balance Sheet date and on the basis of evaluation, has concluded that no material adjustments are required
in the financial statements using the various information up to the date of the financial statements. On the basis of
evaluation and current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of
its assets and does not anticipate any impairment of these financial and non financial assets,

Given the uncertainties associates with nature, condition and duration of COVID 19, the impact assessment of the
Company's financial will be continuously made and provided for as required.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
{excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will

be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly in the control of
the company or a present obligation that arises from past event where it is either not probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
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Exato Technologies Private Limited

CIN: U749990L2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

| Al amaurts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 3 Particulars Figures as at the end of current
reporting period (in Rs. Lakhs)

31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period (in Rs. Lakhs)
31/03/2021

Equity share capital

(a) Authorised equity share capital (Share of Rs. 10 | No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares
each)
As at 1 April 2021 1,00,000 10.00 1,00,000
Increase during the period 1,00,000 10.00 -
As at 31 March 2022 2,00,000 20.00 1,00,000

Amount

10.00

10.00

*No of Shares are nat rounded off

Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period

Figures as at the end of previous reporting period (in Rs.

{in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022 Lakhs) 31/03/2021
(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share Par value Number of Amount Par value Number of Amount
capital Shares Shares
As at 01 April 2021 10 10,000 1.00 10 10,000 Loo
Increase during the period 10 1,118 0.11 10 -
As at 31 March 2022 10 11,118 111 10 10,000 1,00

*Na of Shares are not rounded off

(¢) Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment

|d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5 per
cent shares in the Company

Figures as at the end of current
reporting period (in Rs. Lakhs)

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period (in Rs. Lakhs)

holding
SQ.ES?’ZI

31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Name of the share holders Number of Percentage (%) Number of
Shares Shares
Appuory Kumar Sinha 5,990 9,990 99, 90%

Percentage (%) hnldin!’

*No of Shares are not rounded off

(e) Aggregate number of equity shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash

(f) Shareholding of promoters Figures as at the end of current reporting period | Figures as at the end of previous reporting period (in Rs.
(in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022 Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Name of the Promotors Number of Pert ge (%) Perc ge (%) Percentage (%) Percentage (%)
Shares halding change| Number of Shares holding change

Appuory Kumar Sinha 9,990 89.85% 10.05% 9,990 99.90% No Change

Rahul 100.00% 10 0.10% Mo Change

*No of Shares are not rounded off
Aee accompanying notes to the financial statements which are an integral part of these financial statements

For D P A K and Associate For and on behalf of the

Exato Technologies Private Limited
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Direclor
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Date: 30/08/2022
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 Ih
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

(Al amounts i INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note

Note

Note

Note

4

7

Reserve and surplus

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

(i} Securities premium reserve
Opening balance

Premium on issue of shares during the period 76,86

Transaction costs arising on shares issues, net of tax -

Closing balance 76.86 76.86

(i) Surplus i.e,, balance in Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening balance b87.52 551.54

Net profit for the period 216.35 135.98

Transfer to reserves

Dividends =

Closing balance 903.87 903.87 687.52 687 52
980.73 687.52

Closing balance

Share application money pending allotment

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs, Lakhs) 31/03/2021

No such share application maney pending for allotment

Long Term Borrowings

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs, Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Secured borrowings
Term Loans

-Loans from banks 15.82 -
Other than term Loans

-Loans fram banks - 25.49

Unsecured borrowings

Term Loans

-Loans from banks 173.43 137.02

-Loans fram NBFC 156.82 118.65
Other than term Loans

-Loans from related parties 20.43 20.43

Total 366.50 301,59

Deferred tax liabilities/assets (Net)

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

(The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
Property, plant and equipment

Movements in deferred tax liabilities

(i) At beginning of the year 11.41 8.96
(1} Charged/ (credited)-
- to profit and loss
{1} Difference between deprication as per books of accounts
and Income Tax Act, 1961 (11.33) 2.43
(i} Tax impact of expenses charged in the financial
statements but allowable as deduction in future years under
Income tax 1,70 0.02
transfer from DTA
(iii) At closing of the year 1.77 11.41
{Refer note 33 For details)
1.77 11.41
(0 Technologies Pyt. Ltg.  Exato Technologies Pyl L.
[ .
AW F \D‘A
P/L Director
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 Ih

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 8 | Long Term Provisions

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Provision for Gratuity- Non Current

21.38

1515

Total

21.38

15:15

Note 9 | Trade payables

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs, Lakhs) 31/03/2021

(1) MSME 131.29 9.05
(i) Others 150.99 630.83
(ii1) Disputed dues - MSME - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others -
(Refer note 33 for trade payobles aging details)

Total 282.28 639.88

Note 10 | Short-term borrowings

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs, Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Bank Overdraft 288.07 184.24
Channel Financing from NBFC 79.86 134,90
Total 367.93 319.14

Note 11 | Short-term provisions

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Pravision for Gratuity-Current

0.62

0.02

Total

0.62

0.02

Note 12 | Employee benefit obligations

Figures as at the end of current reporting

period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting

period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Salary payable

26.39

19.88

Total

26.39

19.88

Note 13 | Current tax lHabilities

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Prowision for current tax

84,54

4799

Total

84.54

47.99

Note 14 | Other current liabilities

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period {in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Statutory dues

PF -E51 Payable 1.51 1.06
GST Payable 66.87 4191
TCS Payable - 0.13
TDS Payable 12,11 5.02
Other Dues 0.85

Audit fee payable 0.27 0.29

Expenses Payable - 0.17
Total 81.61 48.58

Note 15 | Other non-current assets

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Fixed Deposits 35.68 1281
Bank Gurantee 142.98 138.90
Earnest Money Deposit 10.85 9.86
Security Deposits (Rent) 2.16 4.03
Order Security Depaosits 1491 12.09

206.58 177.79
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951
Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(& amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 16

Note 17

Note 18

Note 19

Note 20

Inventories

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

{1} Finished goods

Opening balance 1.02 1.02
Purchase 1,094.69 456.09
Cost of materials consumed 1,084.85 456,09
Closing balance 10.86 1.02
Total 10.86 1.02

Trade receivables

Figures as at the end of current reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

(i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful

{iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good

{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful

(Refer note 34 for trade receivables aging details)

1,276.31

1,492.42

Total

1,276.31

1,492.42

Cash and cash equivalents Figures as at the end of current reporting Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period {in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022 period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021
Cash in hand 1111 31.43
Bank Balance 124.71 67.20
Total 135.82 98.63
Short-term loans and advances Figures as at the end of current reporting Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022 period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021
Advance to suppliers/vendors 284.42 3725
Advances to employees 0.75 0.40
Advances to athers 3.80
Advances for expenses - 21.50
Total 285.17 62.95

Other current assets Figures as at the end of current reporting Figures as at the end of previous reporting
period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022 period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Fixed Deposits - 42.75
TCS receivable-FY 2020-2021 - 0.25
TDS receivable-FY 2020-2021 91.29 92.66
Withholding tax FY 2019-2020 - 4.07
Withholding tax FY 2020-2021 - 4399
TOS receivable-FY 2019-2020 - 6.82
TCS Recievable-FY 2021-2022 0.44 -
TDS Recievable-FY 2021-2022 153.96 =
TDS balance with lenders/NBFCs 4.16 =
Balance with GST Department 8.17 1:52
Total 258.02 192.06

Exato Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999D1L2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2022

Note 21 Flued Assets
Depreciation on Fixed Assels as perc ies act 2013 for the period ended 31st Day of March 2022
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block Net Block
e Ason April 01, | Additions d':'::::’g AsatMar 3L, | AsonApril | Lo dﬁ:::“:" As at March 31, As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 during the year 2022 01, 2021 2022 022 021
period period

(i} Property, Plant and Equipment 130,39 10.53 140.92 85,92 16.45 . 102.37 38.55 44.47

Computer and related devices 15.30 5.03 20.33 10.45 336 1381 6.52 4.85

Office Eyuipment 5.65 5.50 11.15 309 1.52 461 6.54 1.56

Furniture & Fixture 0.51 0.51 0.33 0.05 0.38 013 018

Vechile i08.93 108.93 72.05 1152 8357 2536 3688
Total 130.39 10.53 - 140.92 85.92 16.45 102.37 38.55 44.47
Previous Year 141.24 5.8% 16.70 130.39 59.88 26.04 85.92 44.47 E1.36
{Refer nate 36 for detads on revatoation of assets)
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U749990L2016PTC299951
Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(AN amounds in INR Lokhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 22 Revenue from operations Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period (in| previous reporting period
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022 (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021
Sale of products
Domestic Sales of Services 1804.15 1,772.87
Domestic Sales of Goods 1302.60] 65261
Fxport Sales of Services (including SEZ supplies) 1085.62 1,058.72
Total 4,192.37 3,484.20
Note 23 | Other income Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period (in| previous reporting period
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022 {in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021
Interest on Fixed Deposit 7.57 8.52
Other Income 220.55 69.39
Fire Claim Received 3.47 -
intt on Income Tax Return 1.24 245
Interest Others 0.62
Short & Excess 0.34 -
Rebate and Discount - 4.74
Total 233.17 85.72
Note 24 Cost of materials consumed Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

current reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

previous reporting period
(in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Opening stock

Fimshed Goods 1.02 1.02
Total of Opening Stock 1.02 1.02
Purchase of Goods (Domestic) 1,059.05 45243
Direct Expenses {Refer Note 24A) 3564 3.66
Closing stock
Finished Goods 10.86 1.02
Total of Closing Stock (Finished Goods) 10.86 1.02
Total (Opening Stock Plus Purchases Plus Direct Expenses
Minus Closing Stock) 1,084.85 456.09

Note: 244

Direct Expenses

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period {in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Freight Inward Charges. 0.o07 -
Frewght Outward Charges. 160

fender Cost o.01 17
Transit Insuronce 048

Goads Transport Insurance 0.02 .
Qiher direct expenses 33.46 345
Total 35.64 .66

Note 25 | Other Direct Expenses Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

current reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

previous reporting period
{in Rs, Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Purchase of Services-Domestic 1,087.32 947 33
Purchase of Services-import 1,153.72 1,498 69
Total |\ 2,241.04 2,446.02

Exato Technologies Put. Ltd. Exato Teghnologies Pvt. Ltd.
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951
Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(ANl amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 26

Note 27

Note 28

Employee benefits expense

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
(in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Salary Expenses 289,91 234.08
Director Remunerations 45.58 30.61
PF 8 ES| Expenses 9.04 6.38
Employees Reimbursements 3.16 .
Staff Welfare 124 0.66
Gratuity Expenses 6,83 0.06
Total 356.16 271.79

Depreciation and amortization expense

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
(in Rs. Lakhs} 31/03/2021

Depreciation

16.45

26.04

Total

16.45

26.04

(Refer note 21 Far details)

Operational Expenses

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
lin Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Audit Fee 293 246
Bank Charges 1.70 1.07
Business Promotion Expenses 13.99 11.54
Debtors balance written off 217.36 4,54
Commission & Brokerage 5.75 32.60
Conveyance Expenses 7.85 7.58
Electricity Expenses 0.65 0.84
Forex Gain Loss 24,19 3.22
Hotel, Boarding and Lodging Expenses 0.74 117
Hire Charges Equipment's 2.74
Interest on statutory dues 3.10 0.38
Loss on sale of car 1.20
Office Expenses 338 5.44
Orfice Maintenance Charges - 0.14
Office Rent 13.71 13.95
Postage & Courier Expenses 0.35 .

Printing and Stationery 0.62 045
Professional Fee 20.65 12.27
Prior Peried Expenses 011 -

Short and Excess 0.03 =

Software Service Charges 0.24 -

Statutory Fee 0.46 0.06
Technical Service Expenses 4.00 -

Travelling and Conveyance 10,81 2.10
Travelling and Conveyance (Foreign| - 0.40
Vehicle Insurance 0.60 2.38
Telephone, Internet & Domain Charges 203 2.05
Total 335.25 114.62
Audit Fee includeding tax audit and statutory audit fee 293 2.46
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299351

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

FAI amounts i INK [akhs, unless otherwise stared)

Note 29 | Finance Charges

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
{in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Interest on loan 64.39 4013
Loan Processing Fee 9.49 26.63
BG Commission Charges 365 241
Loan fareclosure Charges 1.40 0.93
Term Loan- Insurance 234 0.83
Bank charges against Letter of Credit < 29
Total 81.27 73.84

Note 30 | Current tax

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
lin Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Profit before tax

Depreciation as per Companies act, 2013
Depreciation as per Income tax act, 1961
Interest on statutory dues

Prior Period Expenses

Other disallowance

Gratuity Expenses

Taxable profit

Current tax @ 25.168% including cess

310.52 181.52
16.45 26,04
16.23 17.33

3.10 0.38
0.11
15.12 L
6.83 0.06

335.90 190.67

84,54 47.99

Note 31 | Earnings per equity share

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period (in
Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
(in Rs, Lakhs) 31/03/2021

Profit after tax (A) 216.35 13598
Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding (B} 10,093 10,000
Earnings Per Shares(A/B) * 2,143.48 1,359.82

* Earnings Per Shores is in absolute value not rounded aff to fakhs

EXc..t':l
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*No of Shares are not rounded aff
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Exato Technologies Private Limited

CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 32 Deferred Tax Liability Workings
Depreciation on Fixed Assets as per Income Tax Act, 1961 for the year ended 31st day of March 2022
Particulars Rate of | Ason April | Additions during the year | Disposal | Value as on Depreciation WDV as on
Depreciati| 01, 2021 Maore than 182 or less | during the | March 31, More than | 182 orless | Total | March 31,
on 182 days than period 2022 182 days than 2022

i} Property, Plant and Equipmen

Computer and related devices 40% 6.17 2.34 2.69 - 11.20 3.40 0.54 394 7.26
Furniture & Fixture 10% 0.35 - - 0.35 0.04 - 0.04 032
Office Equipments 15% 370 013 5.37 - 9.20 0.57 0.40 0.98 §.22
Vechiie 15% 75.17 - - - 75,17 11.28 11.28 63.89
Total 85.39 2.47 8.06 - 95.92 15.29 094 | 16.23 79.69

xato Techne s Pyt. Ltd. t~ Exato Technologies Pvt. Lid.
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN
Nates to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Al amaunts in INR Lakhs, undess otherwse sfated]

Note 33 Trade payables aging

Figures as at the end of current reporting period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2022

Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 Total
years
i) MSME 131.29 P = 131.29
1 Others 147.93 3.06 150.99
iy Disputed dues - MSME
{iv} Disputed dues - Others -
Total 279.22 3.06 - . 282.28
Figures as at the end of previous reporting period (In Rs. Lakhs] 31/03/2021
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 Total
years
11 MEME 5.05 - - 49.05
(i) Others 38.12 317.63 - 275.02 630.83
(iil} Disputed dues - MSME - - B
(v} Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 47.17 317.69 - 275.02 639.88
Note 34 Trade receivables aging
Figures as at the end of current reporting period (in Rs, Lakhs) 31/03/2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Tatal
months years
liyund d Trade Rec bles = cansid i good B90.54 31.86 2561 157.08 171.22 1276.31
(i) ungisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful 0.00)
(i} Disputed Trade Recevables - considered good - = 000
(iv] Disputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - % - . .00
Tatal 8590.54 31.86 25.61 157,08 171,22 1276.31
Figures as at the end of previous reporting period (in Rs. Lakhs) 31/03/2021
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 Manths to 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
months Years
(1} Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good 1031.15 3932 189.24 22.97 20974 1492.42
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - 0.00
(i} ysputed Trade Receivables — considered good 0.00)
(i) Disputed Trade Recewables — considered doubtful - - - 0.00
Total 1031.15 39.32 189.24 22.97 209.74 1492.42|
MNote 35 Capital work-in-progess
Particulars o] ding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years -3 years More than 3 Total
years
Broject in progress
Building

Mote 36 Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

The company has not revalued any property, plant and equipment during the year.

Note 37 Current tax details
Current tax rate Comorises.-
income tax rate apphcable to the company-22%
Surcharges- 10% on Income Tax

Education & Higher Ed CessCess 4% of income Tax Plus

22,00%
2.20%
0.97%

25.168%

Exato Technologies Pvt.

Ltd. I

Director
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Al mmounts in INA Lakhs, unless otherwise stared)

Note 38

Ap

puvw F

Director

Ratios Figures as at the | Figures as at the | Reason for (%)
end of current | end of previous | change more| Change
reporting period | reporting period | than 25%
(in Rs. Lakhs) | (inRs. Lakhs)
31/03/2022 31/03/20:1
In L D inat Ratio Ratio
Current Ratie Times Current assets Current Liabilities 233 172 Current ratio 35.75%
has been
improved
due to flow
of working
capital due Lo
borrowed
funds
Debt-Equity Ratio Times Long term debt Equity 037 044 MA 14 78%
Sharehoiders
fund
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Times EBIT Current Debt 1.06 .80 WA 33.08%
Return on Egquity Ratio Times Profit after tax Average 037 0.52 Declined due -8 11%
Shareholder’s taincrease in
equity reserve and
surplus as on
31.03-2022
inventory Turnover Ratio Times Revenue fram Inventary 40751 3499.92 Declined due -88.36%
operations to increase in
closing stock
as on 31-03-
2022,
Conversion of
inventory
into cash
takes more
time as
hefore
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Times Revenue fram Trade receivables) 3.47 239 Increases due|  44.96%
operations to
conservative
about
extending
credit to
customers
and alsoe due
to maore
efficient
collection
Trade Payables Turmover Ratio Times Revenue from Trade payables 1568 5.58 Increases due| 181.01%
operations to more
efficient
management
of debts and
cash flow
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Times Revenue from Average working 4.67 463 MNA 0 58%
operations Capital -Refer
Note (A) below
EBITD % {Earnings befare interest, tax depreciation and Porcentage EBITD Revenue from 9.22% 7.88% NA 17.03%
amoriization) operations
EBIT % (Earnings before interest and taxes including other Percentage EBIT [Revenue fram 8.85% 7 15% NA 23 76%)
lincome] operations
Net Profit Ratio (after tax) Percentage MNet Profit Revenue fram 4.B9% 381% NA 28.34%
operations
Return on Capital employed Percentage EBIT Capital Employed 5% [3{% A 5.43%
Refer Mote (8)
belgw
Heturr on Investment Percentage Net Income Avg total assets- 10 % MNA 46.65%
Refer Note {C)
below
acnnn
Exalo Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Exato Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Director



Note: A

Note: 8

Mate: ©

Note 39 Smal!l and Medium Sized Company
The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting
Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company, Pursuant to the exemptions/ relaxations as contained in the notification, AS 17 -
Segment Reparting is not applicable to the Company for the current period. Further, certain recognition and measurement / disclosure requirements in

Average working Capital

Opening: Working capital
Current asset

Current liability

Closing: Working capital

Current asset

Current liability

Capital Employed

Current asset
Current liability

AvE TOTal assots

Closing: Total asset
Opening: Total asset

FY 2021-2022

FY 2020-2021

771,58 771.59
1847.08 1847.08
107549 107549
112281 77158
196618 1B47.08
Ba3.37 107549
Fy 2021-2022 FY 2020-2021
1122.81 77159
196618 1847.08
84337 107548
FY 2021-2022 FY 2020-2021
2146.52 1978.96
2213.08 208075
208075 187716

rerms of Accounting Standard 28 —impairment of Assets are also not applicable to the Company for the current period.

Nate 40 Details of micro, small and medium enterprises development {MSMED) Act, 2006

Figures as at the

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under MSMED Act and remaiming unpaid as at period end.

Particulars Figures as at
the end of | end of previous
current reporting period
reparting {in Rs. Lakhs)
period (in Rs. | 31/03/2021
Lakhs)
31/03/2022
131.29 9.05

Interest due to suppliers registered under MSMED Act and remianing unpaid as at penod end

Principal amounts pard to suppliers registered under MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

during the year.

Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day

Interest due and payable towards suppliers, registered under MSMED Act, for payments already made

Futher interest remaining due and payable for earlier years.

echnologies Pvt. Lid.

Mww HLL ;

Exato Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
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Exato Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74995DL2016PTC299951

Registered Office: B-5, Jangpura Extension, Near Kashmir Park Birdal Road New Delhi West Delhi DL 110014 IN
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2022

(Al amaunts in INR Lokhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Nate 41 In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS}-18 'Related Party Disclosures' the names of the related parties
where control exists/ able to exercise significant influence and enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel is able to exercise
significant influence along with the aggregate transactions and period end balances with them as identified and certified by the
management as given below :-

(i) Key Managerial Personnel-Any time during the current Name Shareholding
reporting period

Derector & Share holder Appuory Kumar Sinha B5.85%

Director & Share holder Swati Sinha 0.09%

Directar & Share halder Aprajita Singh 155%

Shareholder and comman directorship of Ms. Aprajita Singh Ecocare Infratech Solutions Private Limited 5.00%

Shareholder Sheela Baskar Subramanian 1.96%

Shareholder Iyoti Anand 1.55%

Shareholder Rahul Share transferred during the year

Tranactions between related parties in the ordinary course of business

Note 42 Contingent Liability-

Claims not acknowledged as debts-Rs NIL

Note 43 Employees Benefit

Name of Related Party Relationship Nature of Figures as at |Figures as at the
Transaction the end of | end of previous
current reporting period
reporting [in Rs. Lakhs)
period {inRs. | 31/03/2021
Lakhs)
31/03/2022
Appuorv Kumar Sinha Director & Share |Managerial 41.98 20.96
holder Renumeration
Loan from 2043 2043
Directors
Director & Share |Managerial a.00
holder |Renumeration
Shareholder Ianagerial 6.26
Renumeration
[imprest for 5.02
Expenses
Balances Outstanding at year end
Particulars of Transaction Key (o] ding o ding
Managerial | Balance at the end | Balance at the
Personnel of the current end of the
reporting period previous
(In Lakhs) reporting period
{In Lakhs)
Marnageral Renumeration Appuary 3.00 1.88
Kumar Sinha
Loan fram Directors tAppuory 10,43 10,43
Kurnar Sinha

Gratuity: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the "Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in accordance with
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment.

The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year, Actuarial losses/ gains
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they anise

The principal acturial assumptions consridered in the valuation are:

Economic Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.48%

Salary Escalaton Rato 11.00%

Expected Hate nrﬁelums an Assets MA
Exato Tec

ww

logies Pvt. Lt

lDemngrl phic Assumptions

Mertality 1ALM (2012-14)
Mitimate

Employees Turnover, Withdrawal 6.00%

rate

Retirement age B0 Years

F mAJ»

Director
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Note 44

Note 45
a

Amounts Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss at Period-End Figures as at |Figures as at tne,
the end of | end of previous
current reporting period
reporting {in Rs. Lakhs)
period (in Rs, 31/03/2021
Lakhs)
21/03/3023
Serdice Cost 8.09 8.05
Interest Cost 136 1.29
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Fast Service Cost
Net Actuarial Losses/(Gains) Recognised during the period -2.62 -9.78
(Gain)/Loss due to Settlements/Curtailments/Terminations/ Divestitures
Unrecognised Asset due to Limit in Para 58(B}
Total Exp /{Income) included in “Employee Benefit E ! 6.83 0.06
Current/ Non-current Bifurcation
Current Benefit Obligation 0.62 0.02
Nan- Current Benefit Obligation 21.38 15,15
|Asset)/Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet 22.00 15.17

Figures as at the Figures as at the
end of current  end of previous

reporting period reporting period
{in Rs. Lakhs) {in Rs. Lakhs)

Details of earnings and expenditure in foreign currency

31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Value of garnings In foreign currency 956,99 1058.72
value of expenditure in foreign currency 1153.72 1498.77

Other Information
There are no employees covered u/s, 217{2A) (B} (ii) of the companies Act, 2013 read with the companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules

1975, as amended
Value in INR (Lakhs)

There are two Micro and Small Enterprise, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at March
31, 2021. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company, Company during the
Complince related to Form MSME-| (notification no. 5.0, 5622(E), dated the 2nd November, 2018) obtained information relating to
MSME registration from all creditors outstanding as on balance sheet date in the best possible manner and related compliances has been
done Details are mentioned below:

Sundry Creditors include amount payable to Small Scale Industries Undertakings (S51s)/MSME as at 315t March, 2022:- 131.29

Name of the Parties PAN Overdue Days Reason of delay | Any Interest | Totul Amount
fram date of due Due (Rs. In
invoice
Ashok Trades AFNPP4ITH 51 Other regsons M 1.07
Praruh Private Limited AAKCPE7508 118 Other reasons o 88.36

Leave encashment has not been provided in view of non eligibility of employees as per company policy and the relevant act

All numbers have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs and shown up to two decimals. Some numbers are in hundreds and same are
rounded off to the nearest lakhs and has been shown up to three decimals,

Previous years figures have been regrouped, reclassified and rouded-off to the nearest lakhs wherever considered necessary

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances, if realised in the ordinary course of business, have value,
on realisation, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Company nat makes any default in payment of installment of term and other loan. All payments are done as per conditions specitied
under respective loan agreementa"contract

Turnover as per GST is Rs. 4192 37 |akhs/-. Turnaver reported (n financial statements after taking effect of rounded off.

Title deeds of immovable Property not held in name of the Company : No Immaovable Property with company thus this Clouse s not
lapplicable

No Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties {as defined under
Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are: (a) repayable on demand or {b) without specifying any
terms ar period of gepayment

-

Director
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Type of Borrower Amount of | Percentage to the
loan ar total Loans and
ladvance in the| Advances in the
nature of loan | nature of loans
outstanding

Promoters

Directors
KMPs =

Related Parties

DETAILS OF BENAM| PROPERTY HELD ; The Company does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 thus this Clouse is not applicable.

a) Details of such praperty, including year of acquisition, MA
bj Amount thereof, NA
c) Details of Beneficiaries, MNA

d} If praperty is in the books, then reference to theitem in the Balance Sheet,  |NA

o) If property Is nat in the books, then the fact shall be stated with reasons, NA
fi Where there are procecdings against the company under this law as an NA
abetter of the transaction or as the transferor then the details shall be

provided,

g} Nature of proceedings, status of same and company's view on same NA

RELATIONSHIP WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES : The company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act. 1856 thus this Clouse is not applicable

Name of struck off Company Nature of Balance Relationship with
transactions outstanding the Struck off

with struck-off company, if any,
Company 1o be disclosed

Investments in
securities

Receivables

Payables
NA

Shares held by - -
stuck off
Lompany
Other
{outstanding
balances (to be
lspecifiad]

Utilisation of Borrowed tunds and share premium:

(A} The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other source or kind of
funds) to any other persan{s) or entitylies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recarded in
writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
{UItimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries Thu
this Clouse is not applicable

(B] The company has not received any fund from any person(s} ar entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party] with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party]|
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) ar b
provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Thus
this Clouse is not applicable

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: No charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of
Companies beyond the statutary period. Thus this Clouse is not applicable

Comphance with number of layers of companies: Not applicable on the company.

Camphance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements ; Not applicable on company

Exato Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
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Director
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r |As per general circular 15/2013 dated 13.09.2013 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Accounting Standards notified under
Companies Act, 1956 shall remain applicable till accounting standards are prescribed and made applicable by the Central Government in
consultation with and recommendation of National Financial Reporting Authority, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, These

financial statements accordingly comply with all such Accounting Standards,

For D P A K and Associate

Chartered Accountants
FRN 018051C

Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI
UDIN; 22532704AUIDEU2889

For and on behalf of the
Exato Technologies Private Limited

Exato Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

WP
Appugrv Kumar Sinha \j ati Sinha
Dirpctior fb Director
PULL Director
Din: W9 8 DIN: 09394596

Date: 30/08/2022 Date: 30/08/2022
Place: DELHI Place: DELHI
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